Darr. Savannah

Sent: To:	Monday, October 23, 2017 12:18 PM Keeton, Burcum A; Darr, Savannah; Gorn	g & Design Services <no-reply@wufoo.com> , October 23, 2017 12:18 PM Burcum A; Darr, Savannah; Gorman, Becky tural Review Committee Application Form</no-reply@wufoo.com>	
Name *	Stephen Peterson		
Date of Application *	10/23/2017		
Address *			
	Louisville, KY 40203		
	United States		
E-mail address *			
Employer *	Conifer Health Solutions		
Ethnicity *	White		
Party Affiliation *	Democrat		
Occupation *	Healthcare Analyst		
Which Historic Preservation District in? *	to you live Limerick		
Primary Phone Number *			
Volunteer Activities	Conrad-Caldwell House M	useum, Board Member (2014-Present)	
Have you ever served on any City a	nd County Limerick Architectural Rev	iew Committee (ARC)	
Boards and Commissions? If yes, pl	ease list 2013-Present		
board/commission info, as well as service. *	dates of		
Are you employed by Louisville Met Government? *	tr o No		
Do you or a member of your immed	diate family No		

have ownership interest in any company that

does business with Louisville Metro Government?

*

Do you or a member of your immediate family No have ownership interest in any property that is the subject of a condemnation proceeding, planning and zoning proceeding or any other administrative or court proceeding in which Louisville Metro Government or its agencies are interested parties?

*

Do you have any contract or matter pending before any Louisville Metro Government agency? *

No

Have you ever been sued by the former City of No Louisville, Jefferson County or Louisville Metro

Government? *

Please attach your resume *

Electronic Signature *

Stephen Peterson

Stephen Peterson

EDUCATION

University of Louisville

Bachelor of Science, Business Economics

Minor in Finance

Saint Xavier High School

CERTIFICATIONS AND APPOINTMENTS

Certified Professional in Healthcare Quality (CPHQ)
Certified Pharmacy Technician (CPhT)
Appointment to the Office of Notary Public - State at Large, Kentucky

EXPERIENCE

UofL Hospital, Louisville, KY

2016-Present

PRN, Inpatient Pharmacy Technician

- Ensure proper storage, distribution, and labeling of medications as well as associated record keeping and charge capture
- Maintain and coordinate multiple automated medication delivery systems to ensure pharmacy services operate efficiently

Conifer Health Solutions, Louisville, KY

2015-Present

Client Delivery Analyst

- Build rapport with service line leaders to ensure proper working relationships with the client
- Identify client revenue cycle opportunities by functioning as an analyst, facilitator, consultant, or project manager
- Deliver timely reporting, interpretation, analysis and presentations

Jewish Hospital, Louisville, KY

2014

Quality Improvement Coordinator (Transplant & Ventricular Assist Device Programs)

- Responsible for maintaining dashboards and reports used for quality assurance and process improvement (QA/PI)
- Worked with a multi-disciplinary and multi-departmental team to suggest procedural updates for improved patient outcomes
- Assisted IT personnel in the creation of ad hoc reports
- Gathered data for regulatory bodies, third-party payors, and internal stakeholders (e.g. IRBs) as needed

Omnicare, Inc., Louisville, KY

2013

Pharmacy Services Supervisor

- Supervised a team of certified pharmacy technicians (CPhTs) for a specialized biopharmaceutical distribution division
- Collaborated with Subject Matter Experts to ensure submission of regulatory reports to multiple state agencies
- Provided statistical and operational feedback to internal and external stakeholders to drive performance improvement

Walgreen Co., Inc., Louisville, KY

2006-2013

Executive Assistant Manager

- Mentored store and pharmacy staff on educating customers and patients about expanded clinical service offerings, utilizing
 peer store statistics to focus efforts. Resulting in measurable improvements to clinical business metrics in multiple categories
- Participated in a company-wide endeavor in which our goal of \$1 billion in savings through direct expense control was exceeded